
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee 
 
FROM: Regan Hutcheson, Manager, Heritage Planning 
 
DATE: June 11, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Special Events 
 50th Anniversary Celebrations 
 Sub-Committee – June 4, 2025 
      

 
Project:  50th Anniversary Celebrations 
 
Background:  

 50th Anniversary Sub-committee has been meeting monthly to plan 50th Anniversary 
events 
 

Status/ Staff Comment 

 New Heritage Display Unit was unveiled at International Museums Day (Markham 
Museum) on May 18th  – thank you Heritage Staff for the new visual displays and the 
following for attending to the booth: Elizabeth W, Tejinder S, Councillor Rea and Regan 
H. 

 The display is intended to be taken to the Unionville Festival (June 7), Markham Jazz 
Festival (August 16/17), Doors Open Markham (September 20th) and Applefest 
(September 27) and possible the Markham Fair. 

 Sub-committee met on June 4, 2025 

 No notes available at time of agenda printing 

 Lake Trevelyan to provide an overview of progress to date 
 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
That Heritage Markham receive as information the update from the 50th Anniversary Sub-
committee. 
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